



Konstantina Migadaki

UX DESIGNER

www.kmigadaki.com

migadaki@gmail.com

+46 072 3690 607

Stockholm, Sweden

I have a teaching background that influences me to make the complex simple while striving to create a frictionless user experience. I'm originally from Athens, Greece, and I love Italian food 🍕
A proud fur baby mama of 🐶🐶 2 cocker spaniels, Danni and Joy.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov 2020 – Present · Stockholm, Sweden (Remote)

UX Designer

Helen Dowling Instituut is a Dutch institute offering psychological care for people with cancer. I am currently helping the institute create a better website experience for their clients, their loved ones, and doctors.

Jun 2013 – Jul 2019 · Athens, Greece (Remote)

Educational E-books Creator

Educational products & E-books.
Product conceptualization, UX research and design, author. Check more at:
theconstantkindergartener.blogspot.com

Sep 2009 – Jun 2013 · Athens, Greece

Primary Teacher

Public primary schools
Lesson planning · Teaching children 4-6 years old

EDUCATION

2019 – 2020 · Netherlands (Online)

Professional Diploma in UX Design

UX Design Institute & Glasgow Caledonian University
Score: 92/100

- User research studies to understand user goals & problems
- Analysis frameworks to articulate customer experience
- Design of common desktop and mobile workflows
- Designing and building high-fidelity prototypes
- Annotating wireframe specifications for developer handover

2001 – 2006 · Greece

Bachelor's Degree in Primary Education

National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece

SKILLS

Research & Analysis

Usability testing
Online surveys
Customer journey mapping
User flows
Data analysis (qualitative / quantitative)
Affinity diagramming

Design

Low to high fidelity designs
Wireframes
Prototypes

Collaboration

Self-starter
Detail-oriented
Empathetic
Team player
Growth mindset
Problem-solver

Tools

Pen & paper
Sketch app
Figma
Invision

LANGUAGES

English (Full professional proficiency)
Greek (Native)